7
No issues with the Ward 1 Polling Stations.

Regards

From: y

Sent: 16 November 2023 16:37

Subject: Polling Place Review

Dear Councillor

The Council is currently undertaking a review of polling district and polling places. Full details can be
found at the undernoted link:-

Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places - South Ayrshire Council (south-

ayrshire.gov.uk)

If commenting on the suitability of premises it would be helpful if you could provide details of better
alternative polling places. Survey forms can be completed online or alternatively emailed or posted
to:

Email: election@south-ayrshire.gov.uk

Mail: Service Lead — Democratic Governance
South Ayrshire Council

Council Headquarters

County Buildings

Wellington Square

AYR

| have attached a survey form for easy of reference.
Our review period is open until 4pm on the 21 December 2023 and we would welcome any

comments that you may have on the proposals.

| Co-ordinator — Democratic Support | Democratic Governance Services | Legal and Regulatory

ayrshire.gov.uk



Sent: 30 November 2023 15:03
To: Election <Election@south-ayrshire.cov.uk>
Subject: Dailly Community Education Centre

Hi,

Since the new primary & early years was constructed some years ago, the
above Centre has been known by SAC as Dailly Community Hall!!! Funny how
one part of a big bureaucratic organisation does not inform the other

All the best,




SOUTH AYRSHIRE COUNCIL

Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places — Survey Sheet

What is the Review about?

South Ayrshire Council is required to undertake a formal review of UK Parliamentary polling districts and
places within the South Ayrshire Council area.

The Council must ensure that all electors have reasonable facilities for voting and that, as far as is
reasonable and practicable, the polling places are accessible to all electors, including those who are
disabled.

Who can take part in the Review?

If you live in South Ayrshire and wish to comment regarding your polling place, we would like to hear from
you. If commenting on the suitability of premises, details of better alternative polling places should be
provided. We would also welcome comments from any person or body with expertise in access for persons
with any type of disability. We can accept representations from you up to 4pm on Thursday 21*t
December 2023.

Ward: Ward 6 S603

COMMUNITY HALL, MAIN STREET, SYMINGTON, AYRSHIRE KA1 5QE

Polling Place:

Comments:

This was discussed at last night's meeting of Symington Community Council with the current
arrangement of using the Community Hall unanimously agreed to be the best venue for polling within the
village. It is reasonably central in the village, easily accessible and does not cause any disruption to
pupil’'s schooling.

Signature:

Print mommumw COUNCIL
Name:

22/11/23

Date.






